PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – May 10, 2007

Call to Order of the May 10, 2007, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Albert D'Ambrosia, Kenneth Bussard, Craig Butler, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Donald Hosterman, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, Norman Krumenacker, Vince Nedimyer, James Price, Dean Rossi and Ken Salem.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Donald Hosterman, the minutes of the April 10, 2007 meeting were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Alberta Ake, the Committee unanimously approved the March 2007 Financial Report.

On a motion by David Crumrine and James Price, the Committee approved to adjust the reimbursement from District 3 to AAAA schools for their football payouts.

Sportsmanship

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced. Michael Hudak and Kath Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

VB	Conemaugh Valley	Player	profanity
SB	Williamsburg	Coach	unsporting actions
BB	Ferndale	Coach	arguing pitches and bumping an umpire
BB	Johnstown	Coach	arguing, unsporting
BB	Bellwood	Player	elbow after slide
BB	Bellefonte	Player	failure to slide in home
SB	Penn Cambria	Player	throwing a bat 2 times
BB	Philipsburg-Osceola	Coach	unsporting behavior
BB	Moshannon Valley	Player	threw bat

Eligibility Hearings

There were no eligibility hearings.

Information

On a motion by Ken Salem and Donald Hosterman, the Committee directed Chairman Wotkowski to support the proposed reduction of contests and length of season as recommended by the Steering Committee and modified by the Executive Committee of the PIAA, with the exception of football.

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Michael Hudak, the District 6 Committee will retain its current officers'.

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Dean Rossi, the Committee directed Chairman Wotkowski to support a16 week football schedule.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Ken Salem, Chairman Wotkowski was directed to pursue and present a 6 Classification schedule, amending PIAA policy for football only, to the Policy Review Committee and State Board of Directors.

On a motion by Albert D'Ambrosia and Alberta Ake, Chairman Wotkowski was encouraged to keep his name on the ballot and pursue one of the executive office positions of President or Vice President on the PIAA State Board of Directors. Two different PIAA District Chairmen have nominated Mr. Wotkowski for the ballots.

Chairman Wotkowski received a copy of a letter from Ronald Pavlechko, Athletic Director at State College, regarding an incident, which occurred at the PIAA District 6 Boys' Doubles Tennis Semi-Finals Match between State College and Hollidaysburg. The District 6 Committee accepted the actions taken by Craig Butler, Principal at State College and Chairman Wotkowski directed him to report at the next Committee meeting regarding an incident that occurred between the girl's tennis coach and Eric Hovan on May 7th.

Chairman Wotkowski received a copy of a letter from Ronald Pavlechko, Athletic Director at State College, regarding alleged charges of violations' of PIAA By-Laws by the State College School Girls' Volleyball Program. On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Donald Hosterman The District 6 Committee accepted the response from State College.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Thursday, June 14, 2007, at the Redwood Restaurant in Sidman, PA at 10:00.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer